
CITY OF 

SANJOSE Memorandum 
CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY 

TO: Board of Administration for the 
Federated Employees' 
Retirement Pl!m 

FROM: Kathryn Schaefer 

SUBJECT: Worker's Comp Repayment 
Phm for Mr. D. Homing 

DATE: Jan11ary. Hi, 2020 

Approved (� Date 

RECOMMENDATION 
Collect all principle (attachment 1) and interest (attachment 2) owed by Mr. Danny Horning in 
accordance with a payment plan that is approved by the Board. Repayment amount is subject 

to the following: 

• Interest at 3% per annum (per Board overpayment/underpayment policy, see
attached- attachment 2 and attachment 4)

• Interest to accrue (attachment 2) from the month following the approval for a
change in status to a service connected disability, (The change of status was
approved on December 15, 2016.)

• Repayment to be spread over 70 months (attachment 3); The recommended
repayment period of 70 months represents July 2014 through the month of April
2020 for payments the Office of Retirement Services (ORS) considers due.

• The workers' compensation offsets to be repaid for February, March and April
2020 will be deducted each month from the retirement check as they are not yet
past due. All other previous offsets will be deducted through the amortization
schedule in equal monthly payments beginning May 1, 2020.

Summary Table 

Worker Compensation Amount: 
Total amount of workers' compensation payments made to Mr. Horning 

Amount that is collectible after the offset percentage of .73720 is applied 

Detail information can be found in attachment 1 

$103,667.70 

$76,423.84 
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